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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

Date: November 30, 2023 

To: Deadwood City Commission 

From: City Department Heads 

Re: Broadway Parking Ramp Sign Package

 
 

 

Earlier this year we received a design package for the signage in the Broadway 

Parking Ramp to improve compliance with payment and the users’ experience 

in the ramp. I have received several quotes from sign manufacturers for this 

project. The only vendor that could meet the material and time requirements 

was Elite Signs, LLC. I the quote was broken into four parts for each floor of 

the parking ramp. One for $8,753.68, $8,403.84, $8,263.38, and $4,300.96. 

The total is $29,721.86, which is consistent with what the other vendors 

provided. 

 

Thank you for your consideration to this matter. 

 

 
  


